PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE



Don't Believe Everything You Read, Research It!

By Richard B. (Rick) Traver, CGCS

Recently, my wife Barb, was reading an article in the Star Tribune that commented on atrazine and its potential to leak into the groundwater. She then proceeded to ask me what golf courses use atrazine for. I politely told her I thought farmers used it at one time for weeds. Then she showed me an article reprinted from the New York Times that in its first paragraph stated "... relied on the popular weed killer atrazine to protect their crops, golf courses and manicured lawns." I myself was a little amazed at the use of atrazine, popular and golf courses in the same sentence since I have been spraying weeds for a few decades on golf courses and never used atrazine. I let it go until I had several members ask me the same question my wife asked and decided to do some research. The article mentioned Aatrex and Syngenta so I looked up the label, and after reading the label, golf courses aren't even directly mentioned; however, fairways are and at that only for warm season grasses. My point to this whole experience is that I don't believe that investigative reporters can be found in the daily media anymore. I did about 15 minutes of research and found out that this product isn't used on golf courses in the northern half of the U. S. I do not know how it is used on crops, but why were golf courses included in the article. I talk with many people who bring up items stated on the news or written in the paper and they believe the media to be totally truthful. I am probably preaching to the choir, but please do not believe anything you read in the paper or hear on the news; research it. Many writers and news people apparently believe they are the intellectual elite, and that facts aren't important, they editorialize and tell us what they think we need to know.

Congratulations to Jim Nicol and his crew for the great job they did presenting Hazeltine National Golf Club during the 2009 PGA Championship. I had the opportunity to see the course twice during the event, the first being the Governmental Relations Breakfast. The PGA did a great job during the breakfast presentation of promoting golf and emphasizing the economic impact golf plays in the state and throughout the country. Many legislators and representatives were in attendance including Gov. Pawlenty. The second time was Sunday of the event, with my wife and daughter, and man were there a lot of people there. It always amazes me how the turf can rebound from so much punishment by the spectators. Anyway we were able to watch the last eight or so groups on #3 and then again on #12. But the "Tiger Watchers" basically caused us to give it up at that point, after that it was impossible to find a spot where the three of us could see anything. My wife and daughter astonish me whenever we attend a golf event; the same happened last year at Interlachen for the Women's Open. We got in the car and "had" to listen to the final holes on the radio (it surprised me WCCO had play-by-play coverage). Then when we got home my wife turned on the golf channel to watch the interviews and commentary (I didn't even know she knew what channel that was). All my experiences aside, it was a great championship with all the drama and excitement expected in a major. Great job Jim and company!!!

The U of M Field Day was held on September 10. Brian Horgan, Eric Watkins and their assistants put on a great demonstration, and the research they have going on will benefit our industry in many ways. I hope you worked it into your schedule, I'm sure it was well worth your time.

The MGCSA Championship is being held at Northland Country Club this year. I have heard great things about the course and how you need to play all putts to break toward Lake Superior. We have been trying to have an event at a northern course for some time. Thanks to Host Superintendent Chris Tritabaugh for arranging to have our event at Northland.

Just as an FYI, last issue I commented or vented on the whole Brett Farve affair. Believe it or not, a couple of days after I submitted that column, Brett stated to the media and anyone who was listening that he was staying retired. Guess what, the day I got my *Hole Notes*, he came out of retirement and we had the whole media circus surrounding his installation of Viking Horns. - *Respectfully*, *Rick Traver*

HOLE NOTES (ISSN 108-27994) is published monthly except bi-monthly November/December, January / February for \$2 an issue or \$20 per year by the MGCSA, 217 Minnetonka Av. S., Ste. D, Wayzata, MN 55391. Scott Turtinen, publisher. Periodicals postage paid at Wayzata, MN. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to HOLE NOTES, P. O. BOX 617, WAYZATA, MN 55391.

HOLE NOTES

Official publication of the MGCSA

Editor
Jack MacKenzie, CGCS
imackenzie426@msn.com

2009 Board of Directors

OFFICERS

President Rick Traver, Jr., CGCS Monticello CC 763-295-3323

Vice President Paul Diegnau, CGCS Keller GC 651-766-4174

Secretary Matt McKinnon The Legacy Courses at Cragun's 218-825-2751

> Treasurer E. Paul Eckholm, CGCS Heritage Links GC 952-440-4655

> > Ex-Officio James Bade Somerset CC 651-457-1161

DIRECTORS

Shane Andrews MTI Distributing, Inc. 763-592-7549

Brian Brown Chisago Lakes GC 651-257-8734

Eric Counselman Somerby GC 507-775-3743

Scottie Hines, CGCS Windsong Farm GC 763-479-6524

Jeff Ische, CGCS Golden Valley G&CC 763-732-4152

> Tom Meier Le Sueur CC 507-665-3665

David Oberle Excel Turf & Ornamental 651-681-8050

Tom Proshek Brackett's Crossing CC 952-435-2543

> Jeff Vinkemeier Glencoe CC 320-864-6872

MGCSA OFFICE AND HOLE NOTES OFFICE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Scott Turtinen
P. O. Box 617
Wayzata, MN 55391
952/473-2582 Fax: 952/473-2586
Toll Free: 1-800-642-7227
scott@mgcsa.org

www.mgcsa.org